
EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
PENNS PLACE
PETERSFIELD
HAMPSHIRE 
GU31 4EX

Telephone: 01730 266551
Website: www.easthants.gov.uk

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
AGENDA

Date: Tuesday 26 November 2019  

Time: 6.00 pm

Venue: Council Chamber, Penns Place, Petersfield, GU31 4EX

Membership:   Councillor B Bentley (Chairman)

Councillors T Denton (Vice-Chairman), K Budden, K Carter, P Wigman and 
A Williams

Reserve: Councillor T Maroney

The business to be transacted is set out below: 

David Brown
Monitoring Officer

Date of Publication: 18 November 2019

Contact Officer: Cynthia Haveron 01730 234092
Email:  cynthia.haveron@easthants.gov.uk



Page
1 Apologies for Absence  

To receive apologies for absence.

2 Minutes of the Last Meeting  

To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 24 September 
2019, previously distributed.

3 Chairman's Announcements  

4 Declarations of Interest  

To receive and record any declarations of interest from members
present in respect of any of the various matters on the agenda for this
meeting.

5 Internal Audit Progress Report 2019-20 (October 2019)  

For Noting

1 - 16

6 Local Government & Social Care Ombudsman (LG&SCO) Annual 
Report Letter 2019  

For Noting

17 - 28



iii

GENERAL INFORMATION

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR 
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE, 
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 01730 234073.

Internet

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the East 
Hampshire District Council website: www.easthants.gov.uk

Public Attendance and Participation

Members of the public are welcome to attend and observe the meetings. 
Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to make deputations on 
matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this procedure and for further 
information please get in touch with the contact officer for this agenda. 

Disabled Access

All meeting venues have full access and facilities for the disabled.

Emergency Procedure

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits 
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will 
sound.

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY.

DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO.

No Smoking Policy

All meeting venues operate a no smoking policy on all premises and ground

http://www.easthants.gov.uk/


iv

.



NON EXEMPT
             

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

AUDIT COMMITTEE 26 November 2019

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2019-20 (October 2019)
Deputy Head of the Southern Internal Audit 
Partnership 

FOR NOTING

Key Decision: No

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 The purpose of this paper is to provide the Audit Committee with an overview 
of internal audit activity against assurance work completed in accordance with 
the approved audit plan and to provide an overview of the status of ‘live’ 
reports.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 That the Audit Committee note the Internal Audit Progress Report, reflecting 
progress to 31 October 2019, as attached. 

3.0 Summary 

3.1 Under the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015, the Council is 
responsible for:

 ensuring that its financial management is adequate and effective and that 
it has a sound system of internal control which facilitates the effective 
exercise of functions and includes arrangements for the management of 
risk; and

 undertaking an adequate and effective internal audit of its accounting 
records and of its system of internal control in accordance with the proper 
practices in relation to internal control.

3.2 In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards and the 
Council’s Internal Audit Charter, the Chief Internal Auditor is required to 
provide a written status report to Audit Committee summarising:

‘communications on the internal audit activity’s performance relative to its 
plan.’



3.3 Appendix 1 summarises the performance of Internal Audit for 2019-20 to 31 
October 2019.

4.0 Implications 

4.1 Resources:
Internal Audit is provided through the Southern Internal Audit Partnership. The 
audit plan consists of 350 audit days and remains fluid throughout the year to 
meet the changing needs of the Council. 

4.2 Legal: 
Compliance with the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015.

4.3 Strategy:
Internal audit plays a vital role in helping the organisation accomplish its 
objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and 
improve the effectiveness of risk management, control and governance 
processes. 

4.4 Risks: 
The audit needs assessment follows a risk-based audit approach taking 
cognisance of the Council’s risk register.

4.5 Communications:
None directly from this report.

4.6 Customers & Community: 
None directly from this report although improvements to controls and 
governance arrangements will ensure more efficient and effective service 
delivery.

4.7 Integrated Impact Assessment (IIA): 
n/a

5.0 Consultation

5.1 The report has been discussed and noted by the Management Team who met 
at the Executive Board on 05 November 2019.

Appendices:
Appendix 1 – Internal Audit Progress Report 2019-20

Agreed and signed off by:
Legal Services: David Brown, Head of Legal Services; and
Finance: Lydia Morrison, Chief Finance Officer.

Contact Officer: Antony Harvey
Job Title: Deputy Head of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership
Telephone: 01962 845701
E-Mail: antony.harvey@hants.gov.uk

mailto:antony.harvey@hants.gov.uk


Appendix 1

Internal Audit Progress Report

31 October 2019

East Hampshire District Council

http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=borders&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&docid=XfJj4PGlJiPolM&tbnid=F6iHD2lTLAvU_M:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.w3.org/TR/css3-background/&ei=VXluU8TGIuas0QX_v4GQDg&bvm=bv.66330100,d.d2k&psig=AFQjCNFjqQeE0iVc7yzgZmV2Y5Xub90ptQ&ust=1399835121919138
http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=borders&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&docid=XfJj4PGlJiPolM&tbnid=F6iHD2lTLAvU_M:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.w3.org/TR/css3-background/&ei=VXluU8TGIuas0QX_v4GQDg&bvm=bv.66330100,d.d2k&psig=AFQjCNFjqQeE0iVc7yzgZmV2Y5Xub90ptQ&ust=1399835121919138


Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             2                                                                                                       

Contents:

1. Role of Internal Audit 3

2. Purpose of report 4

3. Performance dashboard  5

4. Status of ‘live’ reports 6 – 7

5. Executive summaries ‘Limited’ and ‘No’ assurance opinions 8

6. Fraud and Irregularities 8

7. Planning and resourcing 9

8. Rolling work programme 9 - 13



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             3                                                                                                       

1. Role of Internal Audit

The requirement for an internal audit function in local government is detailed within the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015, 
which states that a relevant body must:

‘Undertake an effective internal audit to evaluate the effectiveness of its risk management, control and governance processes, taking into 
account public sector internal auditing standards or guidance.’ 

The standards for ‘proper practices’ are laid down in the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards [the Standards – updated 2017].

The role of internal audit is best summarised through its definition within the Standards, as an: 

The Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining appropriate risk management processes, control systems, accounting records and 
governance arrangements.  Internal audit plays a vital role in advising the Council that these arrangements are in place and operating 
effectively.  

The Council’s response to internal audit activity should lead to the strengthening of the control environment and, therefore, contribute to the 
achievement of the organisation’s objectives.

‘Independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value and improve an organisations operations.  It helps an 
organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 
management, control and governance processes’. 



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             4                                                                                                       

2. Purpose of report

In accordance with proper internal audit practices (Public Sector Internal Audit Standards), and the Internal Audit Charter the Chief Internal 
Auditor is required to provide a written status report to ‘Senior Management’ and ‘the Board’, summarising:

The status of ‘live’ internal audit reports;

an update on progress against the annual audit plan;

a summary of internal audit performance, planning and resourcing issues; and

a summary of significant issues that impact on the Chief Internal Auditor’s annual opinion.

Internal audit reviews culminate in an opinion on the assurance that can be placed on the effectiveness of the framework of risk management, 
control and governance designed to support the achievement of management objectives of the service area under review.  Assurance opinions 
are categorised as follows:

Substantial A sound framework of internal control is in place and operating effectively.  No risks to the achievement of system 
objectives have been identified.

Adequate Basically a sound framework of internal control with opportunities to improve controls and / or compliance with the control 
framework.  No significant risks to the achievement of system objectives have been identified.

Limited Significant weakness identified in the framework of internal control and / or compliance with the control framework which 
could place the achievement of system objectives at risk.

No Fundamental weaknesses identified in the framework of internal control or the framework is ineffective or absent with 
significant risk to the achievement of system objectives.



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             5                                                                                                       

3. Performance dashboard 

% of plan 
delivered 
(including 

carry forward)

20% 
Complete

31% Yet to 
Commence

49% Work 
in Progress

% Positive Customer Feedback

Actual 
99%

Target 
90%

Compliance with Public Sector Internal Audit Standards / Local Government Application Note

An ‘External Quality Assessment’ of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership was undertaken by the 
Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA) in September 2015.  The report concluded: 

 ‘It is our view that the Southern Internal Audit Partnership ‘generally conforms’ (top grading) to all of 
the principles contained within the International Professional Practice Framework (IPPF); Public Sector 
Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS); and the Local Government Application Note (LAGN). 

In accordance with PSIAS, a further self assessment was completed in April 2018 concluding that the 
Southern Internal Audit Partnership continues to comply with all aspects of the IPPF, PSIAS and LGAN.



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             6                                                                                                       

4. Status of ‘Live’ Reports

Management Actions
(‘High Priority’)

Audit Review Report 
Date

Audit 
Sponsor

Assurance 
Opinion

Reported Not 
Accepted

Pending Cleared Overdue

NNDR 13/11/17 HoCS Adequate 2 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 1 (0) 1 (0)

Parking 13/07/18 HoENQ Adequate 5 (2) 0 (0) 0 (0) 2 (1) 3 (1)

Traffic Management 25/01/19 HoENQ Adequate 6 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 4 (0) 2 (0)

Developers Obligations and 
Contributions 13/05/19 SD (RP) Adequate 4 (1) 0 (0) 0 (0) 3 (0) 1 (1)

Information Governance 28/05/19 HoPRQ Adequate 13 (0) 0 (0) 5 (0) 6 (0) 2 (0)

Financial Planning / Budgetary Control 30/05/19 CFO Adequate 4 (0) 0 (0) 3 (0) 0 (0) 1 (0)

Procurement 31/05/19 HoSC Adequate 8 (0) 0 (0) 6 (0) 2 (0) 0 (0)

Capital Programme / Project 
Management – Leisure Centres 25/06/19 HoSC Limited 6 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 5 (0) 1 (0)

Private Sector Housing 01/07/19 HoENQ Adequate 4 (0) 0 (0) 2 (0) 2 (0) 0 (0)

Land Charges * 08/07/19 HoCS Adequate 3 (0) 0 (0) 0 (0) 3 (0) 0 (0)

Commercial Activities 24/07/19 HoCD Limited 15 (2) 0 (0) 1 (0) 14 (2) 0 (0)

*denotes audits where all actions have been completed since the last progress report



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             7                                                                                                       

Audit Sponsor

Head of Organisational Development HoOD

Head of Customer Services HoCS

Chief Finance Officer and Director of Corporate Services CFO

Head of Programmes, Redesign and Quality HoPRQ

Head of Development HoD

Head of Strategic Commissioning HoSC

Head of Property Services HoPS

Head of Enforcement and Neighbourhood Quality HoENQ

Head of Regeneration HoR

Service Director (Regeneration and Place) SD (RP)

Head of Commercial Development HoCD



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             8                                                                                                       

5. Executive Summaries of new reports published concluding a ‘Limited’ or ‘No’ assurance opinion

There are no new reports published concluding a ‘Limited’ or ‘No’ assurance opinion.

6. Fraud and Irregularities

In accordance with the Local Government Transparency Code 2015 there is a requirement on local authorities to publish the following 
information with regard counter fraud work:

Local Government Transparency Code 2015 

Part 2 Requirements - Fraud

01.04.19 – 31.10.19

Number of occasions powers under the Prevention of Social Housing Fraud (Power to Require Information) (England) 
Regulations 2014, or similar powers have been used Nil

Total number (absolute and full time equivalent) of employees undertaking investigations and prosecutions of fraud 3 fte*

Total number (absolute and full time equivalent) of professionally accredited counter fraud specialists 5 fte*

Total amount of time spent by the authority on the investigation and prosecution of fraud 5 days ***

Total number of fraud cases investigated 1**

*relates to internal audit staff across the wider SIAP only (does not include other areas of the Council that may affect reported figures i.e. legal, HR, Trading Standards, 
departmental investigating officers etc.)

**the definition of fraud is as set out by the Audit Commission in Protecting the Public Purse - ‘the intentional false representation, including failure to declare information 
or abuse of position that is carried out to make gain, cause loss or expose another to the risk of loss.’ 

***relates to SIAP staff only and includes time spent on proactive fraud initiatives to identify or prevent potential fraud that may not result in a formal investigation or 
prosecution.  



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             9                                                                                                       

7. Planning & Resourcing

The internal audit plan for 2019-20 was discussed by the Executive Board on 21 February 2019 and approved by the Governance, Audit and 
Scrutiny Committee on 14 March 2019.  

The audit plan remains fluid to provide a responsive service that reacts to the changing needs of the Council.  Progress against the plan is 
detailed within section 8

8. Rolling Work Programme

Audit Review Audit 
Sponsor

Scoping Audit 
Outline 
Issued

Fieldwork Draft 
Report 
Issued

Final 
Report 
Issued

Assurance 
Opinion

Tracker
( on schedule

 Delay)

Comment

Carry Forward Reviews

Commercial Activities HoSC      Limited  18/19 Opinion.

Accounts Payable CFO     N/A Adequate  18/19 Opinion. 

Accounts Receivable / 
Debt Management

CFO     N/A Limited  18/19 Opinion. 

De-Commissioning of 
Civica Financials

CFO      Substantial  18/19 Opinion

2019-20 Reviews

Corporate / Cross Cutting



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             10                                                                                                       

Audit Review Audit 
Sponsor

Scoping Audit 
Outline 
Issued

Fieldwork Draft 
Report 
Issued

Final 
Report 
Issued

Assurance 
Opinion

Tracker
( on schedule

 Delay)

Comment

Business Continuity 
Planning / Disaster 
Recovery

HoOD     

Human Resources HoOD   

Partnerships / 
Partnership Management

HoSC  Q4

Performance 
Management

HoPRQ  Q4

Project / Programme 
Management

HoSC  Q3-4

Health and Safety HoOD   

Commercial Activities HoCD  Q3-4

Commercial Property 
Investments

HoCD     

Contract Management 
Arrangements

HoSC  Q4

Financial Stability CFO  



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             11                                                                                                       

Audit Review Audit 
Sponsor

Scoping Audit 
Outline 
Issued

Fieldwork Draft 
Report 
Issued

Final 
Report 
Issued

Assurance 
Opinion

Tracker
( on schedule

 Delay)

Comment

Corporate Governance

Information Governance HoPRQ  Q4

Cipfa Fraud Survey CFO n/a n/a  n/a n/a n/a  Survey submitted

National Fraud Initiatives CFO n/a n/a   On-going

Financial Management

Lease Income HoCD  

Benefits HoCS   

Income Collection and 
Banking

CFO   

Accounts Payable CFO   

Accounts Receivable / 
Debt Management

CFO   

Treasury Management CFO   

Payroll CFO   



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             12                                                                                                       

Audit Review Audit 
Sponsor

Scoping Audit 
Outline 
Issued

Fieldwork Draft 
Report 
Issued

Final 
Report 
Issued

Assurance 
Opinion

Tracker
( on schedule

 Delay)

Comment

Reconciliations CFO  

Information technology

Computer 
Implementations

HoPRQ  Q4

IT Security Governance HoPRQ  Q4

IT Asset Management HoPRQ    

IT Risk Management HoPRQ  Q4

Corporate Objectives

Joint Environmental 
Services Contract (De-
commissioning)

HoSC      Substantial 

Norse South East - 
Governance 
Arrangements

HoSC    

Norse South East - 
Transition / Mobilisation

HoSC      Substantial 



Internal Audit Progress Report – October 2019

                                                                                                                             13                                                                                                       

Audit Review Audit 
Sponsor

Scoping Audit 
Outline 
Issued

Fieldwork Draft 
Report 
Issued

Final 
Report 
Issued

Assurance 
Opinion

Tracker
( on schedule

 Delay)

Comment

Environmental Health. HoENQ    

Licensing HoENQ  Q4

Animal Welfare 
(Licensing)

HoENQ   





NON-EXEMPT 

             
EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

Audit Committee 26 November 2019

LOCAL GOVERNMENT & SOCIAL CARE OMBUDSMAN (LG&SCO) 
ANNUAL REVIEW LETTER 2019

REPORT TITLE 

Democratic Services Officer Author’s job title

FOR INFORMATION

Portfolio: Portfolio Holder for Governance & Legal
                  Cllr Nick Drew

Director: Lydia Morrison

Key Decision: No 

1.0 Purpose of Report 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Audit Committee for information.

2.0 Recommendation 

2.1 The Audit Committee is asked to note the content of the report.

3.0 Executive Summary 

3.1 The Local Government & Social Care Ombudsman (LG&SCO) 
produces an Annual Review Letter every year which contains the 
annual summary of statistics on complaints that they have received for 
the year ending 31st March.   The letter is attached at Appendix 1.

3.2 In the year up to the 31st March 2019 the Ombudsman received a total 
of 17 complaints. The Ombudsman dismissed or referred back 9 
complaints and 8 complaints were investigated and four were upheld. 
Planning constituted the highest area of dissatisfaction with 8 (or 47%) 
in relation to Planning and Development of which only two planning 
complaints were upheld by the Ombudsman and only one required a 
remedy which in this case was to send an apology to the complainant.

Of the remaining complaints a further two were upheld with again only 
one requiring a remedy by the authority, again this was to apologise to 
the complainant and for staff to undertake some additional training. 

3.3 The training by Environmental Services included updates with staff and 
a team meeting which looked at the ombudsman report and its 
conclusions in detail.  They also reviewed their processes and 
communications with complainants and other parties. The process is 



currently being reviewed again in light of comprehensive process 
mapping for Environmental Services.

3.3  Below is an extract showing details of complaints and cases upheld for 
ourselves and our geographical neighbours. EHDC are a little above 
the mean average for the number of complaints and the number upheld, 
but at the lower end for the number upheld following investigation.

The link below will take you to the detailed information for all Local 
Authorities.

https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/annual-review-
reports/local-government-complaint-reviews

3.4 It is noted that there are a relatively high number of Planning 
Ombudsman cases.  It has been the Council’s policy to move planning 
complaints through Stages 1 & 2 and onto the Ombudsman.  This 
prevents the ‘scatter gun’ approach complainants have to planning 
cases (sending numerous complaints to different officers within the 
Council about the same matter) and to deal with persistent 
complainants in a timely manner.  This approach saves time and cost 

Council Total No of 
complaints 
Received

Planning & 
Development 
Complaints

Total No of 
complaints 
Upheld

Total 
complaints 

investigated
 % Upheld

East 
Hampshire 

District 
Council

17 8 4 50%

Basingstoke 
& Deane 
Borough 
Council

13 2 2 100%

Chichester 
District 
Council

21 7 3 50%

Fareham 
Borough 
Council

8 3 0 0%

Hart District 
Council

12 6 1 50%

Havant 
Borough 
Council

14 1 2 67%

Test Valley 
Borough 
Council

12 6 1 100%

Waverley 
Borough 
Council

23 9 1 100%

Winchester 
City Council

13 6 1 20%

https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/annual-review-reports/local-government-complaint-reviews
https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/annual-review-reports/local-government-complaint-reviews
https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/annual-review-reports/local-government-complaint-reviews


and has been found to be very effective over the several years that it 
has been in operation.  Whilst the number of cases going to the 
Ombudsman may be high, cases are frequently not investigated and, 
where they are, the outcome is usually in favour of the Council.  

4.0 Additional Budgetary Implications 

4.1 There are no additional budgetary implications.

5.0 Resource Implications

5.1 Financial Implications – no direct implications.

5.2 Human Resources Implications – no direct implications

5.3 Other Resource Implication – no direct implications.

6.0 Legal Implications

6.1 No direct implications.

7.0 Risks

7.1 The Ombudsman’s primary objective is to give citizens a right of 
remedy for maladministration. The four upheld complaints indicate 
there is a level of risk associated with maladministration with four 
complaints upheld and two requiring remedial action.

8 Consultation

8.1 The papers were considered at a meeting of the Corporate 
Governance Board who recommended that the letter be considered by 
the Audit Committee at their next meeting.

9 Communication

9.1 The letter and appendices were sent to the Chief Executive and Leader 
of the Council. 

Appendices: 

1. Annual Review Letter 2019 
2. Decisions made in period April 2018 - March 2019

Background Papers: None

Agreed and signed off by:

Monitoring Officer: 18.11.19
S151 Officer: 15.11.19
Director: 15.11.19

Contact Officer: Cynthia Haveron
Job Title: Democratic Services Officer
Telephone: 01730 234092
E-Mail: Cynthia.haveron@easthants.gov.uk





 

 

 

 

24 July 2019 
 
By email 
 
Gill Kneller 
Chief Executive 
East Hampshire District Council 
 
 
Dear Mrs Kneller 
 
Annual Review letter 2019 
 
I write to you with our annual summary of statistics on the complaints made to the Local 

Government and Social Care Ombudsman about your authority for the year ending 31 

March 2019. The enclosed tables present the number of complaints and enquiries received 

about your authority, the decisions we made, and your authority’s compliance with 

recommendations during the period. I hope this information will prove helpful in assessing 

your authority’s performance in handling complaints.  

Complaint statistics 

As ever, I would stress that the number of complaints, taken alone, is not necessarily a 

reliable indicator of an authority’s performance. The volume of complaints should be 

considered alongside the uphold rate (how often we found fault when we investigated a 

complaint), and alongside statistics that indicate your authority’s willingness to accept fault 

and put things right when they go wrong. We also provide a figure for the number of cases 

where your authority provided a satisfactory remedy before the complaint reached us, and 

new statistics about your authority’s compliance with recommendations we have made; both 

of which offer a more comprehensive and insightful view of your authority’s approach to 

complaint handling.  

The new statistics on compliance are the result of a series of changes we have made to how 

we make and monitor our recommendations to remedy the fault we find. Our 

recommendations are specific and often include a time-frame for completion, allowing us to 

follow up with authorities and seek evidence that recommendations have been implemented. 

These changes mean we can provide these new statistics about your authority’s compliance 

with our recommendations.  

I want to emphasise the statistics in this letter reflect the data we hold and may not 

necessarily align with the data your authority holds. For example, our numbers include 



enquiries from people we signpost back to your authority, some of whom may never contact 

you. 

In line with usual practice, we are publishing our annual data for all authorities on our 

website, alongside our annual review of local government complaints. For the first time, this 

includes data on authorities’ compliance with our recommendations. This collated data 

further aids the scrutiny of local services and we encourage you to share learning from the 

report, which highlights key cases we have investigated during the year. 

New interactive data map 

In recent years we have been taking steps to move away from a simplistic focus on 

complaint volumes and instead focus on the lessons learned and the wider improvements 

we can achieve through our recommendations to improve services for the many. Our 

ambition is outlined in our corporate strategy 2018-21 and commits us to publishing the 

outcomes of our investigations and the occasions our recommendations result in 

improvements for local services.   

The result of this work is the launch of an interactive map of council performance on our 

website later this month. Your Council’s Performance shows annual performance data for all 

councils in England, with links to our published decision statements, public interest reports, 

annual letters and information about service improvements that have been agreed by each 

council. It also highlights those instances where your authority offered a suitable remedy to 

resolve a complaint before the matter came to us, and your authority’s compliance with the 

recommendations we have made to remedy complaints. 

The intention of this new tool is to place a focus on your authority’s compliance with 

investigations. It is a useful snapshot of the service improvement recommendations your 

authority has agreed to. It also highlights the wider outcomes of our investigations to the 

public, advocacy and advice organisations, and others who have a role in holding local 

councils to account.   

I hope you, and colleagues, find the map a useful addition to the data we publish. We are 

the first UK public sector ombudsman scheme to provide compliance data in such a way and 

believe the launch of this innovative work will lead to improved scrutiny of councils as well as 

providing increased recognition to the improvements councils have agreed to make following 

our interventions. 

Complaint handling training 

We have a well-established and successful training programme supporting local authorities 

and independent care providers to help improve local complaint handling. In 2018-19 we 

delivered 71 courses, training more than 900 people, including our first ‘open courses’ in 

Effective Complaint Handling for local authorities. Due to their popularity we are running six 

more open courses for local authorities in 2019-20, in York, Manchester, Coventry and 

London. To find out more visit www.lgo.org.uk/training. 

Finally, I am conscious of the resource pressures that many authorities are working within, 

and which are often the context for the problems that we investigate. In response to that 

situation we have published a significant piece of research this year looking at some of the 

https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/about-us/our-aims/our-mission-and-objectives
https://www.lgo.org.uk/your-councils-performance
http://www.lgo.org.uk/training


common issues we are finding as a result of change and budget constraints. Called, Under 

Pressure, this report provides a contribution to the debate about how local government can 

navigate the unprecedented changes affecting the sector. I commend this to you, along with 

our revised guidance on Good Administrative Practice. I hope that together these are a 

timely reminder of the value of getting the basics right at a time of great change.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 
 

Michael King 

Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman 

Chair, Commission for Local Administration in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/news/2018/dec/councils-mustn-t-throw-out-the-rule-book-in-the-face-of-pressure-says-ombudsman
https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/news/2018/dec/councils-mustn-t-throw-out-the-rule-book-in-the-face-of-pressure-says-ombudsman
https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/guidance-notes/principles-of-good-administrative-practice


Local Authority Report: East Hampshire District Council 

For the Period Ending: 31/03/2019  

 

For further information on how to interpret our statistics, please visit our website  

 
Complaints and enquiries received  
 

Adult Care 
Services 

Benefits and 
Tax 

Corporate 
and Other 
Services 

Education 
and 

Children’s 
Services 

Environment 
Services 

Highways 
and 

Transport 
Housing 

Planning and 
Development 

Other Total 

0 3 1 0 3 0 2 8 0 17 

 

Decisions made 
 

Detailed Investigations  

Incomplete or 
Invalid 

Advice 
Given 

Referred 
back for 

Local 
Resolution 

Closed After 
Initial 

Enquiries 
Not Upheld Upheld Uphold Rate (%) Total 

0 0 3 6 4 4 50 17 

Note: The uphold rate shows how often we found evidence of fault. It is expressed as a percentage of the total number of detailed investigations we completed. 

 

Satisfactory remedy provided by authority  

Upheld cases where the authority had provided a satisfactory 
remedy before the complaint reached the Ombudsman 

% of upheld 
cases 

1 25 

Note: These are the cases in which we decided that, while the authority did get things wrong, it offered a 
satisfactory way to resolve it before the complaint came to us. 

https://www.lgo.org.uk/information-centre/reports/annual-review-reports/interpreting-local-authority-statistics


Compliance with Ombudsman recommendations  

Complaints where compliance 
with the recommended remedy 
was recorded during the year* 

Complaints where the 
authority complied with 

our recommendations on-
time  

 

Complaints where the authority 
complied with our 

recommendations late  
 

Complaints where the 
authority has not 
complied with our 
recommendations  

 

 
 
 

1 
1 0 0 Number 

100% - Compliance rate** 

Notes:  
* This is the number of complaints where we have recorded a response (or failure to respond) to our recommendation for a remedy during the reporting year. This includes complaints that may have been 
decided in the preceding year but where the data for compliance falls within the current reporting year. 
** The compliance rate is based on the number of complaints where the authority has provided evidence of their compliance with our recommendations to remedy a fault. This includes instances where an 
authority has accepted and implemented our recommendation but provided late evidence of that. 
 

 





 Authority Category Decided Decision Decision ReasonRemedy Service
improvement
recommendations

17014808 East Hampshire
District Council

Corporate & Other
Services

01 May 2018 Not warranted
by alleged
injustice

Closed after initial
enquiries

Null

17016322 East Hampshire
District Council

Planning &
Development

02 May 2018 No worthwhile
outcome
achievable by
further
investigation

Not Upheld Null

18000115 East Hampshire
District Council

Environmental Services
& Public Protection &
Regulation

11 May 2018 Not warranted
by alleged
mal/service
failure

Closed after initial
enquiries

Null

17012649 East Hampshire
District Council

Environmental Services
& Public Protection &
Regulation

14 Jun 2018 no mal Not Upheld Null

18006754 East Hampshire
District Council

Planning &
Development

30 Jul 2018 Premature
Decision -
advice given

Referred back for
local resolution

Null

18002234 East Hampshire
District Council

Planning &
Development

31 Aug 2018 no mal Not Upheld Null

18000003 East Hampshire
District Council

Environmental Services
& Public Protection &
Regulation

12 Sep 2018 mal & inj Upheld Apology,T
raining
and
guidance18006801 East Hampshire

District Council
Planning &
Development

20 Sep 2018 Not warranted
by alleged
injustice

Closed after initial
enquiries

Null

18007823 East Hampshire
District Council

Planning &
Development

21 Sep 2018 Not warranted
by alleged
mal/service
failure

Closed after initial
enquiries

Null

18010330 East Hampshire
District Council

Housing 04 Oct 2018 Premature
Decision -
advice given

Referred back for
local resolution

Null

18000863 East Hampshire
District Council

Planning &
Development

29 Oct 2018 no mal Not Upheld Null



18011087 East Hampshire
District Council

Benefits & Tax 20 Nov 2018 Injustice
remedied
during BinJ
complaint
processes

Upheld Null

18012569 East Hampshire
District Council

Benefits & Tax 04 Jan 2019 Not warranted
by alleged
mal/service
failure

Closed after initial
enquiries

Null

18018410 East Hampshire
District Council

Corporate & Other
Services

04 Mar 2019 Premature
Decision -
advice given

Referred back for
local resolution

Null

18004315 East Hampshire
District Council

Planning &
Development

07 Mar 2019 mal no inj Upheld Null

18011647 East Hampshire
District Council

Planning &
Development

15 Mar 2019 mal & inj Upheld Apology

18017626 East Hampshire
District Council

Planning &
Development

26 Mar 2019 Not warranted
by alleged
injustice

Closed after initial
enquiries

Null


	Agenda
	5 Internal Audit Progress Report 2019-20 (October 2019)
	EHDC Audit Committee - Internal Audit Progress Report October 2019 (Appendix 1)

	6 Local Government & Social Care Ombudsman (LG&SCO) Annual Report Letter 2019
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2


